

**CABOT, CLIFTON & CLIFTON EAST NEIGHBOURHOOD
PARTNERSHIP TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORT SUB GROUP
TERMS OF REFERENCE**

The sub group has been set up by the NP and is accountable to the NP. The sub group is not a decision making body but will make recommendations to the NP.

Aim

To work together with all interested parties to improve the traffic and transport issues in the NP area.

Purpose:

- Develop a list of traffic and transport priorities for the NP area
- Influence decisions about the devolved budget and mainstream services
- Provide a forum for residents, traffic management and other officers to solve problems together.
- Monitor the delivery of priority schemes funded through S106 and the devolved budget.

The sub group is not about individual projects or a place for residents to report problems this will continue to happen through the Neighbourhood Forums.

Membership

All members are encouraged to make a commitment for at least 12 months with the membership being agreed at the NP AGM each year. The Chair must be a NP member and elected annually. They will lead the group, chair meetings and liaise with BCC staff. The chair must be a NP member

At least one NP member from each of the three wards of Cabot, Clifton and Clifton East

Interested residents from the NP area – every year the NP will call for members.

Named representative from BCC traffic management (to assist the group in making informed decisions and provide information about mainstream services).

Advisers from other authorities (Police, First Bus) will be invited to attend the meeting as appropriate.

Current Members:

Malcolm Baker, Dennis Gornall, Anne White, Nicolette Vincent
Cllr Trevor Blythe, Pauline Allen, John Rippon, Julian Jones

Meetings

At its first meeting of the year the group will agree its work programme. Meetings be arranged to deliver the work programme. Meeting support will be provided through the Area Coordinator